Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2024 4:53 PM

To: Amanda Chooi; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK - Updated details
Dear Amanda,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Veron,

Please kindly assist CS/INC24080303/Avh3e2 (PC 6009G)

Best Regards,
Hueh Yin | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Amanda Chooi <Amanda.Chooi@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 4:30 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK - Updated details
Classification: Restricted

Hi LKK,

LOD in for the below mentioned case. Please send through the finalized survey report.

MT291106-66%
Jeff Lin MT/1293376-002 16/08/2024 SDA4857R PC6009G TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

L

Please note that claim no. has been changed. Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Senior Claims Executive
Consumer Gl Operations
T: +65 6430 7888

made yours

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 3:54 PM




To: assighments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Susan Ting <susan.ting@income.com.sg>; Legolas Guo <Legolas.Guo@income.com.sg>; Seah Hoon Wah

<HoonWah.Seah@income.com.sg>; Anna Yeo <anna.yeo@income.com.sg>
Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK - Updated details

Classification: Restricted
Dear LKK
Please find below updated details highlighted in yellow.

Thank you.

Anna Yeo
Senior Admin Assistant
Consumer Gl Operations

{7 1iIncome

made yours

From: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 8:50 AM
To: assighments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Susan Ting susan.ting@income.com.sg; Legolas Guo Legolas.Guo@income.com.sg; Seah Hoon Wah

HoonWah.Seah@income.com.sg; Anna Yeo anna.yeo@income.com.sg
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK

Classification: Restricted
Dear LKK
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Legolas’ instruction.

We will revert with the remaining updated details soonest.

S/NO (o] [ CLAIM NO DOA olv TPV WORKSHOP NAME
1 Aster Quek MT/1291339-001 18/08/2024 GBK6148L GBM4657 HD PERFECT AUTOWORK PTE LTD
2 Helena Tan MT/1291346-001 17/08/2024 SGP2788E SLG2637X HD PERFECT AUTOWORK PTE LTD
3 Yee Pei Li MT/1291134-002 18/08/2024 SLM8538C GBG3852C JL PERFECT AUTOWORK PTE LTD
4 Jeff Lin MT/1291058-002 17/08/2024 SMG7816B SMQ9229E TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
5 Amanda Chooi | MT/1291177-002 17/08/2024 YN1495D SNK64847 TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
6 Jeff Lin MT/1291100-001 16/08/2024 SDA4857R PC6009G TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Please contact workshops and revert of Officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.



Senior Admin Assistant
Consumer Gl Operations

(I

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



